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Message

From: Mclnnes Tim (ShEx) [/O=BIS PRODUCTION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BABF3420002442E499FCB140439695C0O-TMCINNES]

Sent: 24/08/2015 13:29:39

To: Neville-Rolfe MPST |.... GRO i

Subject: RE: Post Office - Horizon

Andrew,

Thanks. | have just left a vmail.
Tim

From: Neville-Rolfe MPST
Sent: 24 August 2015 13:49
To: McInnes Tim (ShEx)

Subject: FW: Post Office - Horizon

Tim,

Apologies copying you in as per Richard’s out of office.

Kind regards

Andrew Smith

From: Neville-Rolfe MPST
Sent: 24 August 2015 12:54
To: Callard Richard (ShEx)

Cc: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive); Dollin Michael (Shareholder Executive); SpAd Javid MPST; Neville-Rolfe

MPST

Subject: FW: Post Office - Horizon

Richard,

Please can | have some urgent advice regarding this e-mail.

Kind regards

¥
Department

for Business
Innovation & Skills

Andrew Smith

Private Secretary to Baroness Neville-Rolfe, Parliamentary Under
ISecretary of State and Minister for Intellectual Property

: GRO 1R GRO i
i GRO :

GRO ;

Department for Business, Innovation and SKkills, 1 Victoria Street, SW1H
OET

www.gov.uk/bis | @bisgovuk | blogs.bis.gov.uk

BIS | Connecting people to opportunity and prosperity

Please note: in line with Cabinet Office guidance MPST does not keep records of Ministerial business. Responsibility for storing
records sits with the relevant departmental team. Please ensure you are familiar with what records you need to be keeping and are

storing them appropriately.
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From: BRIDGEN, Andrew { GRO
Sent: 24 August 2015 12:50

To: Neville-Rolfe MPST

Cc: JONES, Kevan; LETWIN, Oliver

Subject: RE: Post Office - Horizon

Dear Lucy,

We write further to your letter dated 14th August 2015 regarding the Post Office Horizon software. In light of the
subsequent BBC Panorama programme broadcast on the 17th August, all three of us representing those of our
constituents who have been affected, now request a further meeting to discuss this matter.

There were several allegations in the broadcast which we feel need urgent attention -- the two principal issues being (1)
the statement from the Fujitsu whistle blower that transactions could be remotely manipulated and (2) the statements
by Second Sight which contradicted the version of the Second Sight report that the Post Office has presenting to
Ministers, MPs and the media.

In light of these serious developments, we are convinced that the interests of our constituents require this matter to be
independently investigated -- ideally by a private sector entrepreneur with experience of managing organisations of this
scale. We would suggest someone with the standing of Sir Terry Leahy or Baron Rose of Monewden to undertake such a
review.

We very much hope you will be willing to meet us to discuss this matter as soon as possible.
Kind Regards,

Andrew Bridgen MP Kevan Jones MP Oliver Letwin MP

UK Parliament Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have received it in error,
please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is not
permitted. This e-mail has been checked for viruses, but no liability is accepted for any damage caused by any
virus transmitted by this e-mail.
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